

LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

ST NICHOLAS ACONS

St Nicholas Acons, Cannon Street

St Nicholas Acons was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Langbourn Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

The church is first Built in 1084 for Malmesbury Abbey, this church was destroyed in 1666 and not rebuilt. The parish was then joined to that of St Edmund the King and Martyr. Records of St Nicholas Acons including registers of baptisms (1539-1875), marriages (1539-1664 and 1813-1849) and burials (1540-1848) are at The London Archives, Ref: P69/NIC1.

+++++